
From: NANCY [FNANCY@cclab.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 12:50 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Fw: HIGH & HYPER TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:HHQ011113MSTX2,
AN02T1892

----- Original Message -----
From: "Nancy" <fnancy@cclab.com.tw>
To: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 8:01 PM
Subject: Re: HIGH & HYPER TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:HHQ011113MSTX2,
AN02T1892

> Dear Mike,
>
> The answers for TCB question as below:
>
>
> Question #1:Grantee code of HHQ is not belong to High & Hyper Technology
> Co., Ltd. What is the Grantee code
>                    of High & Hyper ?
>
> Answer #1: Please see revised test report for correct Grantee code.
>
>
> Question #2: Test report is written for Focus Electronics which is
identical
> to AN02T1981.
>
> Answer #2: The Focus authorize to High & Hyper to apply FCC.
>
>
>
> Question #3: FCC ID label format with name of Focus Electronics.
>
> Answer #3: Please see revised FCC ID label.
>
>
>
> Best regards,
>
> Nancy
>
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
> To: <yrick@cclab.com.tw>; "Nancy (E-mail)" <fnancy@cclab.com.tw>
> Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 8:00 AM
> Subject: FW: HIGH & HYPER TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:HHQ011113MSTX2,
> AN02T1892
>
>
> >
> >
> > -----Original Message-----



> > From: CERTADM
> > Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002 3:59 PM
> > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> > Subject: HIGH & HYPER TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:HHQ011113MSTX2,
> > AN02T1892
> >
> >
> > Notice_content
> >  -------------
> > Question #1:Grantee code of HHQ is not belong to High & Hyper Technology
> > Co., Ltd. What is the Grantee code of High & Hyper ?
> >
> > Question #2: Test report is written for Focus Electronics which is
> identical
> > to AN02T1981.
> >
> >
> > Question #3: FCC ID label format with name of Focus Electronics.
> > Technical and Administrative reviews can not proceed at this point.
> Please
> > take a look your submission records and submit correct attachments.
> >
> >
> > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.
> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed
> to
> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>


